Jeff Brooks

From: Jessica Paul <jessica@sdhda.org>

Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 4:46 PM

To: Jeff Brooks

Cc: Michele Richter; Jacob Macks; Teri Rubino; Jacque Selby

Subject: Riverview MOR

Attachments: 13 HDS Summary Review.PDF; 14 Report .pdf; 15 Letter to Owner.pdf
Good Afternoon,

Attached is the Report, HDS Summary Review, and letter to Owner. There are no findings so the MOR is closed.
Thanks,
Jessica Paul

Jessica Paul - Housing Management Officer

Rental Housing Management

South Dakota Housing Development Authority

PO Box 1237 2 3060 E. Elizabeth :: Pierre, SD 57501-1237
Ph: (605)773-5631 :: Fax: (605)773-5154
jessica@sdhda.org ;1 www.sdhda.org

SOUTH DAKOTA

|

Building a Better Quality of Life

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential, It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking acbion in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.




SOUTH DAKOTA

HOUSING

August B, 2025

Riverview Townhomes, LLC.
7409 S. Bitterroot Place
Sioux Falls, SD 57108

RE: Riverview Townhomes
SD99-HO00-1074
Philip, SD

Dear Mr. Brooks:

On July 14, | conducted a management review of the above-referenced property. The review focused
primarily on Section 8 activities. Issues discovered during the review were discussed with Teri Rubino and
Michele Richter and are noted in the enclosed summary report of findings along with the required
corrective action(s) and target completion date(s).

Based on the areas reviewed, the report reflects an overall rating of, Above Average. The specific
deficiencies that resulted in the rating as well as the corrective actions required, and target completion
date are detailed in the enclosed report. For any findings nofed in the report, please advise this office
within 30 days from the date of this letter of the corrective actions planned or taken on these items. If you
disagree with any of the corrective actions required, your response should explain why you disagree and
contain your proposed corrective actions.

You have the right to appeal a “Below Average or “Unsatisfactory” overall rating assigned to this review.
All appeals must be sent to Tasha Jones, Director of Rental Housing Management {(fasha@sdhda.org)
and postmarked/dated (if by email) within 30 days of the date of this lefter. For additional Appeals
Procedures, please refer to HUD Handbook 4350.1 Rev-1, Paragraph 6-14.

I you are not submitting an appeal, please submit your written response to the corrective action(s) by the
target completion date as noted in the Summary Report. Your respoense should be on company letterhead
and in letter format. Responses may be submitted via email or regular mail, however, please black out
any personal information (SSN, DOB, etc.) for your residents appearing on any documents sent via email.
Preferably one full submission for all findings.

There are no findings for this MOR, therefore there is no response needed. The MOR is closed.

Any correspondence concerning this review, should be submitted to our office at jessica@sdhda.org.
Please letus know if you have any questions or concemns.

Sincersly,

Jessica Paul

Housing Managemen{ Officer

cc:  Michele Richter, Jacob Macks, Teri Rubino; Costello Company via email.

PO Box 1237 | 3060 E, Elizabeth Street | Pierre, SD 57501 | p. 605.773.3181 | . 805773.5154 | sdhousing.org



OMB Approval No. 2502-0178

Management Review for Multi-Family U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Ean 043072018
xp.

Housing Projects Office of Housing - Federal Housing Commissioner

SUMMARY

Date of On-site Review: Date of Report: Project Number: Conlract Number:
TI442025 8/8/2025 SD9SHED 1074
Section ofthe Act Name of Qwner: Project Neme: Project Address
Seclion8 Jelf Brooks RIVERVIEW TOWNHOUSES 302 E Pine Street
Philip, 8D 57567
Loan Status: Contract Administratos Type of Subsidy Type of Housing
Insured O Hue 7] Section 8 7] Reot Supplement [¥] Family
{7] HuD-Held m cA [ pPAC ] RAP O Disabled
{¥] Non-hsured 7] BBCA [} Section 236 {71 PRAC [ Elderly
] Colnsured [] Section 221{d){3) BMIR [T} Unsubsidized 7] Etderly/Disabled
] Other (Specity)

To cateolate ihe oveeall store; mulbiply the derbved parfarmanss valoe by the autgned prrceatage of the sverall rating for esch eategory. Once all teweed categmrits have been calenlabed bastd on the
performanet indicator and prrfoyoance tndicator valoes, the total caloudaied polois is distded by the totad prreendage of overall rating and ronnded o Ibe mearest whoft number,

For eack applicable category, assess the overall pexformance by checking the appropriste column. Indicate A (Acceplable) or C {C: tive action requited). Include largel campletion dates (TCD} for
all corrective action items. For thosa iters ot applica’blc place HfA in 1hc TCD column. .
,\_ Gemra! Appenmucc and Sncurity TR (LT I - ICP Enter a score bebween 1 and 100 for the General Appcarance and Security Rating,
e e - oo — If this Seetion wwas ol reviewved, enler 8,
). General Appearance [} 74 T8 10% of the overall score.
2. Securily 0% (] Thls exicgory is rated Satisfactory
55 Fotlaw-up ﬁnd Monlloring of l’roject Inspecl:lous e f -_ AT T : TCD ‘j - | Enter & scorc between 1 and 100 for the Follaw-up and Meailering of Profect
T T - lospections Rating, a
3. Follew-up and Monitoring of Last Pll)'.‘;lca! inspection und E 0 U this Seetion was kot reviewed, enfer 8,
Ghsevations
. T8 is 10% of the overall score.
4. Follow-Up and Moniloring of Lead-Based Paint Inspection ) (| This category {s rted Satislactory
afenange and StﬂndurdOperaﬁng l‘roctdm‘cs : (: UREE ¢ |Enter s seore batween 1 aod 100 for (e Malntenance aad Standard Operating
e e - Procedures Rating,
5. dainenpnce m 0 T this Section was mat raviewed, enter 0.
G, Vacancy and Tumover ] ] 75 iy 10% of the overall score.
7 Emm} Conservation # 4] Thls category is rated Satisfactory
i aneial hr"‘nagemenl{?rocuremen! Rt C' .+ | Enter a score between 1 and 100 for the Financiol ManagentealProcurement Rafing
3 Budgel \Iamgcmellt D E’] 10 1bds Section way net reviewed, enter 9,
9. Cash Controls i U _ 1s25% of the overall scare.
16. Cost Conleols i 8 This calegary 1s rated Not Availzble
t1. Pracwrement Controls [ ] |
12. Accounls Reccivable/Payable LI ||
13, Acmunling anl Bookkeeping, 0O H
{ ) 2 - JEnker a seore between 1 and 100 for ike Leasiog and Occupancy Rating
14, Apphcnlmu Pmcessmg{ Tenant Selcctlou ¥l 0 10 ibis Seclion was not reviewed, enter 9.
15. Leascs and Deposits M 0 82 is 23% of the overall score,
6. Eviction/Termination of Assislance Procedures ) 3 THls category ls rated Above Average
17. Enterprise Income Veriication (EFV) System Access and Security % 0
Compliince
I8, Compliance with using EIV Data and Reports 0
9. Tenant Rental Assistance Cestification System {TRACS) = 0
M, ing and Compliance
20. TRACS/ELV Scowrity Requirements M
2t. Tenant File Security 7] 3]
22, Summary of Tenant File Review M [ O
i rY idgehy JEnter u score between 4 aud 100 For the Teuant Services Rating
23, Tearnt Concense IZ 0 If this Scclion was Dot reviewed, enter 0.
7, P ["l 5 [E ] B0 is 30% of the overalt score,
‘ iovision o .h‘mn : ervices . el Mvuc This calegory is rated Above Average
L I bt - ....‘\c
25, Genoral .\{ﬂnngcmcni Operations | O General Monagement Praciiees Rating
Potiooat: IF this Section was not reviewed, enter 0.
26. Owuner/Agent Participation o 0 8013 10% of 1he overall score.
27. Stafling and perseinet Practices %} 0 This category Is rated Above Average
Overalt Rating:  [_] Superior [ Above Average [ Satishctory [iBelow Average [Unsatisfactary 80 Qveralt Score,

For capviniente, a uwillify f5 facluded with 1bts form nhich will peeform o4 bt necesary cateotatioas.

Natnse and Title of Person Proparing this Report (Please type or print)
siganee:  JE88ICE Paul, Housing Manag ement Officar

Date:

B/8/2025 (7 Yoy

Name and Title of Person Approving this Report (Please type or ptint)

Sign Tasha Jones Director, Rental Housing Managemeni
1812025

NOTE: I this review is conductedy’n CA or PBCA as Indicated above, the averall rating refleets a veview as it relates to compliance

ﬁﬁ?&’g‘iﬁmmu (FLAP) only

fof2

Form HUD-9834 {06/2016)
Refl. HUD Handbook 4350.4, REV-| and
HUD Handbook 4566.2



Management Review for Multi-Family U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development  OMB Approval No. 2502-0178
Housing Projects Office of Housing - Federal Housing Commissioner Exp. 04/30/2018

SUMMARY REPORT - FINDINGS
For each "C" item checked on the summary repord, reference the appropriate ciling, and target completion date. Findings must
include the condition, criteria, cause, effect and required comective action:
+ The condition describes the problem or deficiency
+ The eriferia cites the statutory, regulatory or administralive requitements that were not met
= The cause explains why the condition occurred )
*  The effect describes what happened because of the condition
Corrective actions arc required for all findings.

ltem Number |Finding Target Completion Date

Fonn HUD-9834 {06/2016)
20f2 Refl HUD Handbook 4356.1, REV- and
HUD Handbook 4566.2
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